

Ted J. Rodgers
1861 E. Vinedo Lane,
Tempe, Arizona 85284
Phone: 480 323 5523
E-mail: ttt3scotch@gmail.com

A proficient and accomplished Project Manager, inspector, safety coordinator and operator for 13 years. Managed projects, inspections and documentation on several projects simultaneously. Strong and effective management skills creating the coordination and completion of large scale civil construction projects. Solid comprehension of M.A.G. specifications, plans, submittals, fabrication, assembling and job specifications. Effective management skills capable of providing overall direction, organization and accomplishment of construction projects. Proven ability to manage projects on tight timelines. Leader by example and a team player that will obtain and develop skills to make better working relationships to create a positive, mutually successful product that is respected and utilized by the client to its highest form.

Key Skills

Microsoft Office, Excel, Project, Word
On Screen Take Off Program
Heavy bid Estimating Program (HCSS)
Google Earth Pro

Construction Project Inspections
Customer Service
Conflict Resolution
Budget Analysis

Training and Certification

IPC/WHMA-A-620 Cable and Wiring Harness Assemblies (A620S-19072439678)
GTAW Welding Certified 1G AWS D17.1 Job No. 2166XE001 Western Technologies
EMT Certification BLS 450282
10 Hour OSHA Certification ISEI UCSD -10055449
HAZWOPER HazMat Technician TRC 041509-04

Professional Experience

Ace Asphalt

New Construction Project Manager

Phoenix, Arizona

October 2018 to May 2019

- Responsible for coordinating and planning of commercial construction projects to include dirt, aggregate, asphalt and concrete work. Coordinated crews, materials, machinery, scheduling and project budgets to track labor and production costs on daily basis.

Ace Asphalt

Sales Associate

Phoenix, Arizona

December 2016 to October 2018

- Research and review bid opportunities
- Construct bids for projects
- Project Manage maintenance projects
- Review and maintain project reports
- Communicate and document projects profit and loss

Recreational Equipment Incorporated

Bike Technician and Sales Associate

Paradise Valley, Arizona

October 2014 to December 2016

- Assembles, maintains and repairs action sports equipment
- Assesses customers' needs and provides technical services needed
- Reports quality and safety issues to management
- Sizing and fitting of bicycles and equipment
- Provide professional sales service of top tier sports equipment
- Professional experience and knowledge of products and services

C.H. Robinson

Account Manager

Phoenix, Arizona

January 2013 to March 2013

- Managed clients logistics of goods
- Developed new relationships and developed logistical plans for their transportation of merchandise
- Utilized C.H. Robinson's logistical program to manage freight to insure products condition and scheduling.
- Worked in a team to develop and research new marketing leads
- Trained in the shipping of hazardous materials

Kinder Morgan
Operator

Phoenix, Arizona
March 2008 to October 2012

- Operated the Kinder Morgan facilities
- Provided maintenance in the tank farm
- Alternate for lineriders inspecting construction projects on Kinder Morgan R.O.W.
- Alternate for 12 hour shift workers
- Inspector for construction projects at the terminal

Kinder Morgan
Pipelinier

Phoenix, Arizona

- Perform preventive maintenance and upgrading of pipelines and facilities
- Perform tapping procedures on pipelines
- Assist Line riders in pipeline crossings and pipeline locating
- Assist welders in pipe fabrication and fitting
- Safety Coordinator

Kinder Morgan (Contracted Texian and Comforce)

Orange, California

Pipeline Inspector

July 2007 to December 2007

- Inspected construction around K.M.E.P. pipelines
- Inspected K.M.E.P. pipeline construction
- Responsible for project dailies and weekly reports to engineers
- Enforced OSHA and DOT safety rules and regulations

City of Scottsdale (Contracted through Comforce)

Scottsdale, Arizona

Public Works Inspector

May 2001 – April 2006

- Inspected large waterline projects (potable and non potable)
- Inspected construction of five pump stations (potable and non potable)
- Inspected construction of a filter station and five well sites
- Inspected construction of two DYK tanks (3 million gallons and 2.5 million gallons)
- Inspected construction of sewer, streets, etc.
- Inspected construction of an arsenic removal plant
- Comprehensive knowledge of MAG specifications
- Handled all submittals and pay applications regarding my projects
- Responsible for reviewing and reporting this information to my supervisors at weekly project meetings
- A.D.E.Q. Grade 1 Water Distribution System Operator
- A.D.E.Q. Grade 1 Waste Water Collection System Operator

Education

Northern Arizona University
Hotel Restaurant Management
Graduated with Bachelor of Science in 2000
Cum Laude Honor Student

Flagstaff, Arizona